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The John R. Clarke Farm House 
Columbia 
Private 

circa 1878 

The John R. Clarke Farm House, now the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Maquire, 
faces west on the southeast corner of Route 29 and Route 175. It is a three 
bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story high, gabled roof (running north­
south) German siding frame (covered with shingles) building resting on a stone 
foundation, with square brick chimneys inset into its north and south walls, 
and a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high, intersecting gable roof 
(running east-west) original kitchen, now an entrance-family room, east wing, 
resting on a stone foundation, creating a "T" plan and holding a square 
brick chimney in the center of the original east wall, now the dividing wall 
between the east and central bays. Noted on the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas as the 
property of Asbury Haines, it later became the home of Mr. John R. Clarke and 
his family. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN I PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The John R. Clarke Farm House,now the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Frank 
Maquire, faces west on the south east corner of Route 29 and Route 175. It 
is a three bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story high, gabled 
roof (running north-south) German siding frame (covered with shingles) building, 
resting on a stone foundation with square brick chimneys inset into its north 
and south walls and a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high, intersecting 
gable roof (running east-west) original kitchen, now an entrance-family room, 
east wing, resting on a stone foundation, creating a "T" plan and holding a 
square brick chimney in the center of the original east wall, now the dividing 
wall between the east and central bays. 

The West Elevation 

The west elevation features a gabled roof (running east-west) central bay 
portico, held by two doric columns and two half columns, which is approached 
by three wooden stairs. It covers the central bay, rectangular west entrance, 
which is flanked by two vertical side lights and surmounted by a three light 
transom. Single, rectangular, double-hung windows, holding six-over-six lights 
rest on either side of the entrance at this elevation. Above these windows rest 
_ similar second floor, windows, vertically aligned and proportionally scaled 
to those below, while the central bay holds a second floor double window, each 
component a rectangular, double hung window, holding four-over-four lights. An 
intersecting attic gable (running east-west) rests in the central bay at this 
elevation, holding a roman arched, double-hung window, with three-over-three 
lights. 

The north and south elevations of the front section of the house hold 
first and second floor east windows only. 

From the central bay of the east wall extends the original two bay wide 
kitchen wing, to which was later constructed an additional bay along its east 
wall. 

1927 Alterations 

In 1927 a general renovation of the building occured in which the one 
story high, shed roofed, open porch along the kitchen wing's south wall was 
enclosed to provide a sun porch. The kitchen's south wall was completely 
opened up and the second floor supported by the addition of two attractive 
square posts some six to eight inches square on the line of the kitchen's 
original south wall and equidistant from one another and this section's interior 
east and west walls. The original kitchen now became a very large open entry 
hall - family room combination, with rectangular six light, paneled entrance on 
its north wall and newly constructed staircase, featuring square spindles and 
knewel post, along its west wall. The end east bay which had been used in 
various ways (a wood room, etc.) now became the kitchen for the house with an 
east entry on to a kitchen stoop, which connected on its south east corner to a 
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one story high, shed roofed, open porch, one bay wide, terminating at the 
east wall of the sun room addition. 

Along the north elevation of the newly created hall - family room -
kitchen unit, which had at one time created a "T" plan and now an "L", was 
constructed a one story high, open porch with entry to the living room, east 
wall, front section of the house by a six light paneled, rectangular entrance 
door which replaced a first floor window, similar to those already described 
in the north and south bays of the building's west elevation. 

The interior of the house is notable for a little variation in the central 
hall plan with front and back entrances. Here we have a front entrance and 
back closure with a staircase, featuring original turned spindles and knewel 
post, rising to the floor above. 

The interior was completely renovated in 1927 and hardwood floors 
installed over original ones. Many of the original door and window frames, 
however, still remain in the front living room and dining room, featuring 
fluted pilasters and lintels and cross paneled interior doors with china 
knobs. Baseboards of some six inches high with one and a half inch molding 
are seen throughout the house, while the living and dining rooms still retain 
their original, random width pine floors. 

East of the building was once located a tenant house, which is believed 
to have been the first house constructed on the property. This has since burned 
down. An old square stone smokehouse, however, still stands east of the house. 
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The John R. Clarke Farm House is significant to Howard County and the 
State of Maryland architecturally as an example of how the Romanesque Revival 
Style of the mid to late nineteenth century in America filtered down to its 
rural vernacular domestic architecture and historically, through its association 
with the Clark family, early settlers of Howard County, for whom Clarksville, 
Maryland was named. 

Architecturally, the building is one of many seen throughout the Howard 
County, Maryland landscape, featuring a "T" or "L" plan with front facade 
featuring an intersecting gable, holding a roman arched, gothic arched, 
rectangular or square window. Such architecture is found constructed as early 
as 1860 and as late as 1920. Fenestration as is the case of this house, was 
usually vertically aligned, proportionally scaled, rectangular and double-hung. 

The roman and gothic arched attic windows inset into the intersecting 
gable of the front facade of the building were almost always, the one romanesque 
or gothic stylistic element of the house, which would otherwise be described 
as vernacular or in some cases (depending on other stylistic detail associated 
with the structure, such as scrolled bargeboards, etc.) Victorian. 

For clarity, those in Howard County will be described as Romanesque 
revival, with the full realization that this is not the full branch of the 
style but only an evidence of a small shoot, which filtered down to American 
domestic architecture, terminating as already stated in often only a single 
stylistic detail. The building and others like it are important in the history 
of American architecture as an example of how architectural styles filtered 
down to simple residential buildings. 

Historically, the farm house can be traced back to at least 1878, when 
it is then noted on the Hopkins Atlass as the residence of Asbury Haines, from 
whom John R. Ridgely acquired the property. At that time, this particular 
area was bustling with activity. The Oakland Flour and Saw Mill, now beneath 
Route 29, was located northwest of the farm, as was an old School House which 
was demolished for road construction. A hub of activity, today it will also 
remain a hub of activity with the newly planned Twin Knolls Off ice Complex 
located not far from the site of what was once the Old Mill. Where rolling 
farmland once surrounded the house, today a part of the residential neighborhood 
of Oakland Mills now stands and a new road, Route 175 has been newly constructed 
along its northern boundary. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Associated with the Clark family for whom Clarksville was named and who, 
in each generation, has produced men and women, who have served Howard County 
in various capacities (Senator James Clark is presently serving as President 
of The State Senate in Annapolis) the John R. Clarke Farm House is significant 
to Howard County and the State of Maryland. 
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Interview with Mr. and Mrs. Frank Macquire at their home, 
June 21, 1979. 
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